
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
Commissioners' Meeting 

October 10, 2023 

5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

3. Commissioner Absence 

4. Communications – Attached 

5. Approve minutes of September 26, 2023 Commissioner meeting 

6. Voucher Approval 
 Accounts Payable Vouchers 200083-200139:   $412,101.85 
 GRAND TOTAL VOUCHERS:   $412,101.85 

7. Local 3390 Reports  

8. Chiefs Reports  

9. Standing Committee Reports 

10. Chairman’s Report  

11. 2022 Bond Update  

12. OLD BUSINESS     
a.  

 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  2024 Budget Hearing – Presentation of Second Draft  K. Hackmeister 
b.   
 

14. Open Public Comment (state your name for the record, you will have 3 minutes) 

15. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

16. SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS  

Adjourn Meeting.  Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, October 24, 2023, at 5:00 PM 





 

 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING MINUTES 
September 26, 2023 

Chairman Urvina called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Present: Commissioners Urvina, Wilsie, Entze, Sutich and Nelson, F/C D. Doan, A/Cs S. Booth, J. 
Johnson, J. Black, Finance Director Krystal Hackmeister, and EA T. Vandervaate.   

 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Commissioners Sutich and Entze moved and seconded approval of the agenda as presented. With no 
further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
COMMISSIONER ABSENCE 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
 
MINUTES AND BLANKET VOUCHERS 
Commissioners Entze and Wilsie moved and seconded approval of the September 12, 2023 meeting 
minutes.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Commissioners Nelson and Wilsie moved and seconded approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers 
200024-200081, Payroll Vouchers 200007-200023, and ACH transfers as set forth in the agenda for a 
total consideration of $2,817,970.29.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by 
unanimous roll call vote. 

 
LOCAL 3390 REPORTS 
 
CHIEFS REPORTS 
 
Chief Black reported: 
 Station 52 will be closed for approximately three additional weeks due to ongoing scheduled 

maintenance.  Crews responding out of Station 53. 
 Interviews this week for a mechanic position, hope to onboard a candidate by November 1. 
 Engine Spec Committee is getting very close to being able to place an order.  Has an updated 

spec sheet for anyone interested to look at after the meeting. 
 
Chief Booth reported: 
 L&I grant money has been received and PFAS free hoods have been ordered.  A dryer and 

extractor for the new training facility have also been ordered. 
 Will be attending a two-day workshop next week with Christopher Bracken to learn the results 

of our recent Safety Survey and look forward to what we learn and what the recommendations 



 
Board of Commissioners 

09‐26‐2023 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

are, if any. 
 The District recently co-hosted an event with FICRA and DEM at Station 53.  Approximately 

40 people attended.  Chief Meyer presented regarding wildland fires and DEM presented 
regarding evacuations and sheltering in place.   

 
Chief Doan reported: 
 He had lunch with Chief Hurley of Tumwater Fire today. 
 The Washington Fire Chiefs Board has a position that serves as a representative to the 

Western Fire Chiefs – he has been moved to that position and will now sit on both boards in 
the capacity of a representative of the Washington State Chiefs to the Western Fire Chiefs. 

 He has started recording a series of leadership videos that are being put on Vector Solutions 
for District Staff.  New videos will launch approximately every two weeks. 

 On October 6 two teams from the District will participate in the Pull for a Soldier event that 
benefits the Permission to Start Dreaming Foundation. 

 District staff are evaluating our level of service in a variety of areas, specifically specialty 
teams, and our EMS Division.  The current recommendation from staff is to reduce our level 
of service for Hazmat response from Tech Level to Ops Level.  Discussion followed.  No 
objections were voiced. 

 
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
Commissioner Sutich reported that the Insurance Committee attended a meeting with Fournier 
Insurance regarding the Westside Central Group Policy renewal for 2024.  The District’s premiums 
will be increasing by just under 18% in 2024.  Discussion followed. 
 
FINANCE REPORT 
Krystal Hackmeister, Finance Director, presented the August 2023 financial report. 
 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
2022 CAPITAL BOND PROJECTS UPDATE 
Chief Johnson updated the Board regarding the current status of 2022 Bond funded projects.  
Discussion followed. 

 
OLD BUSINESS  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2024 Budget – Presentation of First Draft.  Krystal Hackmeister presented the first draft of the 2024 

Budget.  Discussion followed. 
B. SAAS Contract:  UKG Ready for HR and Payroll Software.  Krystal Hackmeister presented two 

Software as a Service Contracts - UKG Ready for HR and Payroll Software, and Tyler Technologies for 
Financial System Software, explaining that neither software was budgeted for in 2023, and the expenses 
exceed $50,000, therefore requiring Board approval.  Both contracts have been reviewed by legal 
counsel.  Discussion followed.  Commissioners Nelson and Sutich moved and seconded a motion to 
approve SAAS Contract for UKG Ready for HR and Payroll Software.  With no further discussion, the 
MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

C. SAAS Contract:  Tyler Technologies for Financial System Software.  Commissioners Nelson and 
Wilsie moved and seconded approval of SAAS Contract for Tyler Technologies for Financial System 
Software.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 



 
Board of Commissioners 

09‐26‐2023 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Urvina adjourned the meeting at 6:03 pm.  

The next regular meeting will be 5:00pm on Tuesday, October 10, 2023. 

 

 
  Chairman/Commissioner 

 

 
  Commissioner 

 

 
  Commissioner 

 

 
  Commissioner 

 
 

  Commissioner 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Attest:  District Secretary 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 200083 through 200084 25,425.80$                25,425.80$                          

200085 through 200112 89,118.51$                89,118.51$                          

114,544.31$              114,544.31$                        

 

114,544.31$                     

VOUCHER APPROVAL: September 26, 2023

APPROVED BY KRYSTAL HACKMEISTER

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 9/27/23





















ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 200113 through 200139 297,557.54$              297,557.54$                        

297,557.54$              297,557.54$                        
 

297,557.54$                     

VOUCHER APPROVAL: October 3, 2023
APPROVED BY KRYSTAL HACKMEISTER

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 10/4/23













2024 Preliminary Budget 
2nd Draft

Krystal Hackmeister, Finance Director

AC Oldenburg, Assistant Chief Finance & Admin

October 10, 2023



Today’s Agenda

 Highlight Budget Priorities

 Outline Budget Base Assumptions

 Updates to the High Level Budget Summary

 Review Budget Timeline

 Open for Discussion & Questions 

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 2



2024 Budget Priorities

 Balanced Budget (GFOA Best Practice)

 Reserve Requirements Met (2 months of General Exp Budget)

 Commitments/Obligations Met

 Incorporate strategic priorities identified in the Multi-Year Capital 
Asset Plan

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 3



2024 Base Budget Assumptions

 Includes Collective Bargaining Agreement (2024 is year 2 of 3)

 2023 One-time budget items removed

 Includes increases for contractually committed budget items

 Includes transfers for LOCAL Program, Reserves, and Capital Asset 
Replacement Plan 

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 4



Key Considerations

 Includes Fire Levy Lid Lift at $1.50 as approved by voters in Aug 2023

 Includes Preliminary AV Estimates from Pierce County (as of 9/12/23)

 Revenue detail will be presented in Revenue Hearing presentation on 
October 24th

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 5



2024 Budget Structure

Legislative

• Legislative

Logistics

• Vehicles
• Facilities
• Communications

Operations

• Suppression
• EMS
• Training
• Specialty Teams

Health & Safety

• Prevention
• Wellness
• Disaster Prep

Finance & Admin

• Admin
• HR
• IT/Data

Capital (Bond)

• New Training 
Center

• Fire Stations

*Note: IT & Data was realigned under Finance & Admin in late 2023

62024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23



2024 Preliminary Budget – by Division

Legislative; 
321,389 ; 1%

Finance & Admin; 
5,633,200 ; 14%

Operations; 
26,539,656 ; 64%

Health & Safety; 
1,724,739 ; 4%

Capital Facilities; 
360,311 ; 1%

Logistics; 
6,821,561 ; 16%

$41.4M

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 7



2024 Preliminary Budget – by Expense Type

Salary; 
24,240,852 ; 58%

Benefits; 
7,113,036 ; 17%

M&O; 6,593,319 ; 
16%

Capital; 1,966,000 
; 5%

Transfers; 
1,487,649 ; 4%

$41.4M

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 8



2023 vs 2024 Preliminary Comparison

22,737,271 

6,827,994 
5,831,014 

- -

24,240,852 

7,113,036 
6,593,319 

1,966,000 1,487,649 

 -

 4,000,000

 8,000,000

 12,000,000

 16,000,000

 20,000,000

 24,000,000

Salary Benefits M&O Capital Transfers

2023 Adopted 2024 Preliminary

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 9

Notes: 1) Represents an 16% increase from 2023 to 2024 Preliminary
2) Apparatus Replacement and LOCAL Program participation included in 2024



2024 Preliminary Budget – Net increases

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23

$1.8M • Salary & 
Benefits

$3M
• Capital 

Investments 
& Transfers

$1.2M
• Inflation & 

Contract 
increases

$6M

10



2024 Preliminary Budget Updates

 Personnel forecast updated to include anticipated retirements

 Rates for L&I have been updated

 Slight adjustments to software contracts

 Slight adjustments IT budget to include transition related professional services

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 11



2024 Preliminary Budget – Go Bond Fund

Debt Principal 
Repayment; 

2,455,125; 54%

Debt Interest; 
2,098,604; 46%

$4.6M

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 12



2024 Preliminary Budget – Capital Fund

Capital 
Improvements; 
17,900,536; 78%

Capital 
Equipment; 

4,500,000; 20%

Professional Services; 
24,000; 0%

Transfers; 358,911; 
2%

$24.6M

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 13



2024 Preliminary Budget – Capital Fund 
by Project

Capital 
Equipment; 

4,882,911; 20%

Training Campus; 
15,289,937; 62%

Fire Station 51; 
1,248,244; 5%

Fire Station 53; 
1,305,668; 5%

Fire Station 57; 
1,424,607; 6%

Fire Station 59; 
432,080; 2%

$24.6M

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 14



2024 Preliminary Budget – All Funds

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23

$41.4M • Operating 
Fund

$4.6M • Debt Service 
Fund

$24.6M
• Capital 

Projects 
Fund

$70.6M

15



2024 Budget Timeline

Sept
• 9/12 Publish Budget Timeline in Board Packets 
• 9/26 Budget Hearing – First Draft

Oct
• 10/10 Budget Hearing – Second Draft
• 10/24 Budget Hearing – Revenue Hearing & Final Draft

Nov
• 11/14 Budget Adoption by Board of Fire Commissioners
• 11/30 Budget due to County Assessor’s Office

Note: The Board of Fire Commissioners may conduct additional Special 
Meetings for the specific purpose of further considering budget issues. 

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 16



Discussion & Questions

2024 Preliminary Budget - 2nd Draft 10/10/23 17

 October 24th will include the Third Draft of the Budget and Revenue 
presentation. 


	2023-10-10 AGENDA
	Draft Minutes Commissioner Mtg 09-26-2023
	Voucher Totals - 09.26.23
	Voucher Approvals #1 - 09.26.23
	Voucher Approvals #2 - 09.26.23
	Board 2024 Preliminary Budget_10.10.2023 - 2nd Draft.pdf
	2024 Preliminary Budget �2nd Draft
	Today’s Agenda
	2024 Budget Priorities
	2024 Base Budget Assumptions
	Key Considerations
	2024 Budget Structure
	2024 Preliminary Budget – by Division
	2024 Preliminary Budget – by Expense Type
	2023 vs 2024 Preliminary Comparison
	2024 Preliminary Budget – Net increases
	2024 Preliminary Budget Updates
	2024 Preliminary Budget – Go Bond Fund
	2024 Preliminary Budget – Capital Fund
	2024 Preliminary Budget – Capital Fund by Project
	2024 Preliminary Budget – All Funds
	2024 Budget Timeline
	Discussion & Questions


